From: Field, Elizabeth

To: 'Dr. Scott McMahon; Sharon Kramer; Ritchie Shoemaker
Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 at 02:01:47 PM PDT
Subject: RE: Meeting today

Dear Dr. McMahon,

Many thanks to you for taking the time to come to GAO and speak about your work. | found
it quite interesting and will certainly provide us some valuable context and background for
our audit.

Kind regards,
Elizabeth

From: Dr. Scott McMahon

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 12:38 PM

To: Field, Elizabeth; Sharon Kramer; Ritchie Shoemaker
Subject: Meeting today

Dear Elizabeth,

Thank you so much for taking the time today with your team to meet with Dr. Shoemaker,
Sharon Kramer and me. | understand that your mandate restricts your freedom to act, but
it was my personal pleasure to have the opportunity to share how the health consequences
of chronic inhaled indoor mold could shape the context in which your mandate is
completed. | am truly grateful for your time.

| travel home tomorrow and then will send to you the bibliography of epidemiological
articles from the medical literature which support the concept that chronic exposure to the
interior of water damage buildings can lead to multiple serious health problems.

Best regards,
Scott W. McMahon, MD



